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FR01! JAMES MACDONALD, HALIFAX.

November 22, 1909.

Dear Sir:
I have your letter of the 18th. inst. in 

reference to wording of the Act commonly known in 
Canada aa the "Lemieux Act" and in reply to your re­
quest to furnish you with the conclusions on its work­
ing I may say that my experience is quite limited 
and I prefer referring you to those who have been 
oftener on conciliation Boards, such as Judge A. M.
Gilvary, Antigonish, Hon. J. Longley, Supreme Court 
Judge, Halifax; Charles Archibald, Halifax, George 
Campbell, Halifax.

Yours trxily.

W. L. Mackenzie King Papers 
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